From: Hill, Shannon

To: Karl Heisler

Cc: Hillary Gitelman; Linda S. Peters; Keyon, David; Downtown West Project
Subject: RE: Master Response: Transportation Planning Coordination

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 6:29:54 PM

Hi Karl,

Thanks for the clarification. That sounds like a good plan.

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 6:05 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>; Keyon,
David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Master Response: Transportation Planning Coordination

[External Email]

Shannon: If you and Eric can simply provide us with some information on the DISC-related topic, we
can craft it into a more formal response. Even a series of short bulleted paragraphs would be great.
We don’t want you to have to go through all kinds of hoops—we just need enough background
information from the City side to develop a response.

Does that work?

Thanks.

Karl F. Heisler

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Note that | am working remotely — call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA 94108-2512

phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon. Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <[speters@esassoc.com>; Keyon,
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David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: Master Response: Transportation Planning Coordination
Hi Karl,

| am coordinating with Eric Eidlin in DOT on the master response for DISC-related coordination. He
has asked if there is a template and indicated that would be helpful in crafting the response.

Is there a template ESA would like the City to use for master responses?
Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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